

A Diast of a tract of land Situate in Whitehall Township Northampton County. Containing one hundred four Acres three quarters and the Allowance of Six P Cent &c. Originally Surveyed to James Moore by warrant of the 3d November 1747. for seventy nine Acres & allowance Resurveyed to Adam Miller the 28th August November 1800 in Pursuance of an Order of the Board of Property dated the 28-August 1800.

To Samuel Cochran Esquire
Surveyor General of Pennsylvania

P-Geo: Palmer . D. S.

Secretary of Internal Affairs.